AssetW**O**RKS

Standard Report Guide

Work Request Report Sampling

Version 24.x Last Modified 24.3 | September 2024 © 2024 AssetWorks Inc., its subsidiaries and affiliates. All rights reserved. Private and Confidential. Not for public dissemination.

Information contained in this document is proprietary to AssetWorks Inc. and may be used or disclosed only with written permission from AssetWorks Inc. This guide, or any part thereof, may not be reproduced without the prior written permission of AssetWorks Inc. This document refers to numerous products by their trade names. In most, if not all, cases these designations are claimed as Trademarks or Registered Trademarks by their respective companies. This document and the related software described in this manual are supplied under license or nondisclosure agreement and may be used or copied only in accordance with the terms of the agreement. The information in this document is subject to change without notice and does not represent a commitment on the part of AssetWorks Inc. The names of companies and individuals used in the sample database and in examples in the manuals are fictitious and are intended to illustrate the use of the software. Any resemblance to actual companies or individuals, whether past or present, is purely coincidental.

Technical Support

AssetWorks provides several ways to connect with the Customer Support team. Be prepared to provide detailed information to the representative. If you are reporting an issue by email, include screen shots of your problem. This will provide the Customer Support representative with the information needed to respond quickly and effectively.

Customer Support is available Monday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

Telephone: 1-610-225-8300

Email: M5Support@AssetWorks.com

Website: <u>AssetWorks Community</u>

The support website can be used to open issues, subscribe to user groups and download documentation, as well as to access the latest AssetWorks news. For secure access to the website, contact Customer Support by calling the number above.

Standard Report Guide – Work Request Report Sampling

Version 24.x

Last Modified 24.3 | September 2024

Contents

1. PM Forecast Compliance	4
2. Work Request Report	6
3. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Dept	8
4. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Loc	10
5. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Oper	12
6. Work Request PM Compliance	14
7. Pending Work Request	16
8. Standard Job Status	
9. Unit PM Jobs Due	20
Filters	22
10PMForecastComplFilters	22
11. WOWorkRequestFilters	
12. WRStdJobStatFilters	
13. Reports Ran From Screens	
Updates	
-	

1. PM Forecast Compliance

Unit	NO Alt. Unit NO	License	Location	WO/WR NO	Due Fl	Job Code	Last Done	Serv Intvl	Early Dev	Late Dev	Forecasted Due	Scheduled Date	Job Completed	Deviation	% Deviation	Complian
Using De	pt: A341 - GAS OPERATION-S	TOCKTON														
	Unit No: L3220 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3220	L8499		OUTSRC	WR: 14445831	т	01-03-002		365.0000	0%	0%		2012-Jun-01		1,963		
	Unit No: L3233 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3233	L8505		OUTSRC	WR: 14445914	т	01-03-002		365.0000	0%	0%		2012-Jun-01		1,963		
	Unit No: L3234 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3234	L8568		OUTSRC	WR: 14445918	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2007-Feb-08		3,903		
L3234	L8568		OUTSRC	WR: 14445918	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2017-Feb-08		250		
	Unit No: L3236 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3236	L8534		OUTSRC	WR: 14445922	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2007-Feb-08		3,903		
L3236	L8534		OUTSRC	WR: 14445922	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2017-Feb-08		250		
	Unit No: L3237 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3237	L8542-A		OUTSRC	WR: 14445945	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2007-Feb-08		3,903		
L3237	L8542-A		OUTSRC	WR: 14445945	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2017-Feb-08		250		
	Unit No: L3238 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3238	L8533		OUTSRC	WR: 14445934	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2007-Feb-08		3,903		
L3238	L8533		OUTSRC	WR: 14445934	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2017-Feb-08		250		
	Unit No: L3239 - 2002 F550	4X2 PLANT BO	DY													
L3239	L8535		OUTSRC	WR: 14445941	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2007-Feb-08		3,903		
L3239	L8535		OUTSRC	WR: 14445941	т	05-PM-023		365.0000	(7%)	7%		2017-Feb-08		250		

FleetFocus™ M5 Standard Reports Guide

Default Report Title:	PM Forecast Co	PM Forecast Compliance Version: 24.0 DAF: Y Multi-Currency: N Updat							Updated:	Sept 2024
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRed	quest/PMForecastComplParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/PMFore	ecastC	ompl.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRed	q/_PMForecastComplFilters.aspX	Export Re	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:										
Database Ta	Database Tables Group 1 Options			Grou	ip 2 Op	tions	3	Fie	ld Sort Optic	ons
UNIT_SCHED		None	Non	None						
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Using Department	Usin	ig Departm	ent					
VIEW_UNIT_SCHED_J	JNL_FULL	Unit	Unit							
VIEW_WORK_REQ_O	CC	Due Flag	Due	Due Flag						
VIEW_WORK_REQUE	ST_STATUS	Job Code	Job	Job Code						
		Location	Loca	ation						

	None		None		
	Using Department		Using Department		
JNL_FULL	Unit		Unit		
CC	Due Flag		Due Flag		
ST_STATUS	Job Code		Job Code		
	Location		Location		
n/a					
VIEW_WORK_	REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL			<u> </u>	
	PCC EST_STATUS	Using Department JNL_FULL Unit DCC Due Flag SST_STATUS Job Code Location Interface In/a Interface	Using Department JNL_FULL Unit DCC Due Flag ST_STATUS Job Code Location International Content of the second content of the se	Using Department Using Department JNL_FULL Unit Unit JCC Due Flag Due Flag ST_STATUS Job Code Job Code Location Location Location Image: ST_STATUS Job Code Image: Status Image: ST_STATUS Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image: Status Image:	Using DepartmentUsing DepartmentUnitJNL_FULLUnitUnitVCCDue FlagDue FlagSST_STATUSJob CodeJob CodeLocationLocationLocationLocationLocationInternational Stress (ST) (ST) (ST) (ST) (ST) (ST) (ST) (ST)

2. Work Request Report

Work Req. No - Occurance	Unit / Dept Description	Job	Job Description	Rsn	Location	Pref. Shift	Pty	Src	Dept Quote	Cost Estimate	Est. Hours	Due Date
Unit Maint. Loc: A	ALL - DUMMY LO	CATION										
Owning Depar	rtment: 0210 - CUS	STOMER AFF	AIRS									
6856246-1	1234567920	04-13-002	INSTALL REAR BRAKES & DRUMS	Р	BRITES	1	4	С		0	0.0	7/25/200
7368556-1	1234567920	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	W	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	3/5/200
6966743-2	1234567920	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	S	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	1/30/200
Summary For	Owning Department	: 0210	WR Count: 3	Avg	Priority: 2.0	To	tal Es	timate	e: 0	Total Est. F	Hours: 0.0	
Owning Depar	rtment: 0330 - ASS	ET MANAGE	MENT									
6856248-1	7777777	04-13-002	INSTALL REAR BRAKES & DRUMS	р	BRITES	1	4	С		0	0.0	7/25/200
7368557-1	7777777	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	W	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	3/5/200
6966745-2	7777777	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	S	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	1/30/200
Summary For	Owning Department	: 0330	WR Count: 3	Avgl	Priority: 2.0	To	tal Es	timate	e: 0	Total Est. F	Hours: 0.0	
Owning Depar	rtment: 0333 - M -	REAL ESTAT	E									
12976860-1	0333	04-27	INSTALL TRANSMISSION - MAIN, AI	р	NORMM		5	А		0	0.0	2/1/201
12976860-2	0333	04-27	INSTALL TRANSMISSION - MAIN, AI	Ρ	NORMM		5	А		0	0.0	3/1/201
12976860-3	0333	04-27	INSTALL TRANSMISSION - MAIN, AI	Р	NORMM		5	А		0	0.0	4/1/201
12976861-1	0333	05-PM-023	PERFORM SI STATE INSPECTION DC	Р	ALL		0	А		0	0.0	3/4/201
12976861-2	0333	05-PM-023	PERFORM SI STATE INSPECTION DC	Р	ALL		0	А		0	0.0	4/4/202
Summary For	Owning Department	: 0333	WR Count: 5	Avg	Priority: 3.0	To	tal Es	timate	e: 0	Total Est. F	Hours: 0.0	
Owning Depar	rtment: 0334 - STA	NDARDS										
6856247-1	1234567921	04-13-002	INSTALL REAR BRAKES & DRUMS	р	BRITES	1	4	С		0	0.0	7/25/20
7369061-1	1234567921	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	W	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	3/5/200
6966744-2	1234567921	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	NORMM		1	С		0	0.0	1/30/200
Support For	Owning Department	0334	WR Count: 3	Ann	Priority: 2.0	То	tal E:	timate	x: 0	Total Est. F	Jours: 0.0	

Default Report Title:	Work Request	Report	Version:	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Currence	; y: N	Updated:	Sept 2024		
ASP File:	Reports/Work	Request/WOWorkReqParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/Wo	WorkRe	eq.rpt			
Filter File:	Reports/WorkR	eq/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a							
Purpose:		ling work requests by work request scription, the priority, source, estim				nber	and occurrence	, the unit	number and d	escription,		
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tion	S	F	ield Sort Opti	ons		
LOC_GEN		None	No	ne			W	Work Request Number				
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Due Date	Due	e Date			U	nit Numl	ber			
VIEW_WORK_REQ_C	000	Work Request Location	Wo	rk Request	Locatio	n	Jo	b				
WORK_OCCURANCE		Unit Maintenance Location	Uni	t Maintenar	ce Loca	ation	Jo	Job Reason				
WORK_REQ_NOTE		Parking Location	Par	king Locatio	on		S	heduled	Location			
VIEW_WORK_REQUE	EST_STATUS	Owning Department	Ow	ning Depart	ment		S	Scheduled Shift				
		Using Department	Usi	ng Departm	ent		Pi	iority				
		Job	Job				D	le Date				
		System	Sys	stem								
		Job Reason	Job	Reason								
		Shift	Shift									
		Priority	Priority Priority									
		Unit Type	Uni	t Type								
		Unit Number	Uni	t Number								
		Category Class	Cat	egory Class	3							
		Category	Cat	egory								
		Tech Spec	Tec	h Spec								
		Activity	Act									
		Operator Class	· ·	erator Class								
		MCC	MC	С								
Other Parameters:	n/a											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK	_REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL										

3. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Dept

report_	woforejobsdept:						Report Printed: 2/2	2011 7:22:11AM By User: CSI
Unit No.	Unit / Department Description	Job Code	Request Location	Due Date	First Date	Last Date	Parking Location	Operator
Using Dept: TA	NK - Earth Movers Equipments							
Unit !	Maint. Loc: -							
TANK	Earth Movers Equipments	01-00-001	CONN	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/15/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM		
Unit Count:	1 Job Count:		1					
Unit !	Maint. Loc: NORMM - NORMANDIE (COMPLEX MAD	NTENANCE					
MUDDI	2008 MINI COOPER SPORT	04-62	NORMI	8/1/2008 12:00:00AM	8/1/2008 12:00:00AM	8/5/2008 12:00:00AM		
MUDDI	2008 MINI COOPER SPORT	01-00-001	CONN	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/15/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM		
MUDDI	2008 MINI COOPER SPORT	01-00-001	NORMM	12/30/2005 12:00:00AM	12/29/2005 12:00:00AM	12/31/2005 12:00:00AM		
MUDDI	2008 MINI COOPER SPORT	03-02-001	NORMM	2/3/2009 12:00:00AM	2/3/2009 12:00:00AM	2/10/2009 12:00:00AM		

Unit Count:

2 Job Count:

FleetFocus™ M5 Standard Reports Guide

5

Default Report Title:	Work Requests Forecast Jobs by Department	Version:	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Sept 2024	
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRequest/WOForeJobsDeptParm.aspX	Report Fil						osDept.rpt		
Filter File:	Reports/WorkReq/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export Re	port Report File: n/a							
Purpose:	Listing by using department, the unit number, job d	escription,	requesting	location	n, du	e date, parking locati	ion an	d operator.		

Database 1	Tables	Group 1 Options	Group 2 Options	Field Sort Options
LOC_GEN		None	None	None
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Using Department	Due Date	Unit Number
VIEW_WORK_REQ_0	220	Owning Department	Work Request Location	Job
VIEW_WORK_REQU	EST_STATUS		Unit Maintenance Location	Request Location
			Parking Location	Due Date
			Owning Department	Last Date
			Using Department	First Date
			Job	Parking Location
			System	Operators Name
			Job Reason	
			Shift	
			Priority	
			Unit Type	
			Unit Number	
			Category Class	
			Category	
			Tech Spec	
			Activity	
			Operator Class	
			MCC	
	n/a			
Other Parameters:				
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK	_REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL		

4. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Loc

Location	Torecast					Repo	or Printed: 2	/8/2011 8:00:04AM	By User: CSI
Due Date	Unit / Department Description	Work Request - Occurance	Job Code	Job Description	Job Reason	Crew Size	Pref. Shift	Est Labor Hrs.	Priority
Unit M	faint. Location: 0700 - A	ugusta Garage							
	U0321	6963536-1	01-PM-021	REPAIR P1 PM1	р	1	1		2
	U0321	7368755-223	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	1	1			1
	U0321	7368755-1	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	w	1			1
	U0321	6883405-1	20-0B	TRANSPORT POLICE UNIT	Р	1	1		5
	U0321	6552764-1	03-04	REMOVE REPLC MOBILE DEVICES	А	1	1		5
	U0321	7322546-1	01-PM-025	REPAIR Y5 5 YEAR AERIAL INSPECTION	s	1		1.0	1
				Job Count - Total Est. Hours	- Avg. Prio	rity: 8		1.0	3.1
Unit M	faint. Location: 1 - POO	L							
	321	12364580-1	01-01	REPAIR AIR CONDITIONING	1	1		-	5
	C3403	7414438-1	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	1	2	2.0	1
				Job Count - Total Est. Hours	- Avg. Prio	rity: 2		2.0	3.0
Unit M	faint. Location: 1LOC -	l loc							
	29357	7805940-1	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	1	1			1
	GCTC	7432335-1	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	1			1
	GCTC	7805913-1	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	1	1		-	1

Default Report Title:	Work Requests	s Forecast Jobs by Location	Version:	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Curr	ency:	Ν	Updated:	Sept 2024	
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRe	quest/WOForeJobsLocParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	orts/W	/orkRequest	/WoFore	Jobsl	_oc.rpt	b	
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRe	q/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a							
Purpose:		lests by location, the due date, unit is and the priority of the job.	number, w	ork request	occurre	ence,	the job cod	le and description, the job reason,				
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ip 2 Op	otion	s		Fie	Id Sort Optio	ons	
LOC_GEN		None	No	ne				None				
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Work Request Location	Due	e Date				Unit Number				
VIEW_WORK_REQ_C	OCC	Unit Maintenance Location	Wo	rk Request	Locatio	n		Due Date				
VIEW_WORK_REQUE	EST_STATUS	Parking Location	Uni	t Maintenan	ce Loca	ation		Work Request				
		Region	Par	king Locatio	n			Job Reason				
			Ow	ning Depart	ment			Estimated Labor Hours				
			Usi	ng Departm	ent			Priority				
			Job									
			Sys	stem								
			Job	Reason								
			Shi	ft								
			Pric	-								
			Job	Туре								
				t Number								
			Cat	egory Class	;							
				egory								
				h Spec								
				ivity								
				erator Class								
			MC	С								
	n/a											
Other Parameters:												
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK_	REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL										

5. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Oper

						Printed: 2/2/2011 8:12:20		
Due Date	Unit No.	Unit / Department Description	Work Request - Occurance	Job Code	Job Description	WR Loc	Rsn	Pty
Unit Maint. Lo	c: 1000 - loc							
1000)-							
7/16/2008	DBL##		\$167727-1	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	CONN	s	1
Using Dept:	C240	OPER LINES - MCDONALD	Operator:					
Driver Nam	e:		Phone:					
12/30/2005	NEWONE11	2005 HONDA ATV	7727958-234	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	1000	Р	1
Using Dept:	0366	SS CONTROLS - PA	Operator:					
Driver Nam	e:		Phone:					
7/16/2008	NEWONE11	2005 HONDA ATV	7727958-223	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	CONN	s	1
Using Dept:	0366	SS CONTROLS - PA	Operator:					
Driver Nam	e:		Phone:					
9/11/2007	NEWONE11	2005 HONDA ATV	7727958-1	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	CONN	х	1
Using Dept:	0366	SS CONTROLS - PA	Operator:					
Driver Nam	e:		Phone:					
3/10/2007	NEWONE11	2005 HONDA ATV	12987591-1	01-PM-021	REPAIR P1 PM1	1000	Р	5
Using Dept:	0366	SS CONTROLS - PA	Operator.					
Driver Nam	e:		Phone:					

Job Count - Total Est. Hours - Avg. Priority: 10.01.8

Job Count - Total Est. Hours - Avg. Priority: 5 10.0 1.8

Default Report Title:	Work Requests	Forecast Jobs by Operator	Version	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Curre	ncy:	Ν	Updated:	Sept 2024
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRed	quest/WOForeJobsOperParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/\	NOFOF	REJOE	SOPER.rpt	-
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRed	q/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export F	Report File:	n/a						
Purpose:		on and due date, the unit number a work request location, reason and		otion, the wo	rk requ	est n	umber and oc	ccurrend	ce, the	e job code ar	ıd
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	p 2 Op	tions	6		Fiel	d Sort Optio	ons
LOC_GEN		None	No	ne				None			
UNIT_ITEM		Work Request Location	Du	e Date				Unit Nı	ımbel	•	
UNIT_ITEM_PHONE	(alias)	Unit Maintenance Location	Wo	ork Request l	_ocatio	n		Due Da	te		
(alias – unit_item)		Parking Location	Un	it Maintenan	ce Loca	ation		Work R	eques	st	
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Using Department	Pa	rking Locatic	n			Job Rea	ason		
VIEW_WORK_REQ_O	CC	Owning Department	Ow	ning Depart	ment			Estimat	ed La	bor Hours	
VIEW_WORK_REQUE	ST_STATUS		Us	ng Departm	ent			Priority			
			Job)							
UNIT_ITEM	(sub-report)		Sys	stem							
			Job	Reason							
			Sh	ft							
			Pri	ority							
			Un	it Type							
			Un	it Number							
			Ca	tegory Class							
			Ca	tegory							
			Tee	ch Spec							
			Act	ivity							
			Ор	erator Class							
			MC	C							
	n/a										
Other Parameters:											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK_	REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL									

6. Work Request PM Compliance

U	init No.	Unit / Department Description	Job Code	Work Request - Occurance	Due Date	Last Date	Work Order No.	Completion Date	Compliance Status	Schedule Variance
Unit M:	aint. Loc:	- NORMANDIE COMPLEX MAD	TENANCE							
	Owning	Department: 0012 - COMPETITIVI	E INTELLIGENCI	2						
TESTO	OMP2		01-00-001	7414443 - 1	3/23/2007 12:00:00AM	3/30/2015 12:00:00AM			DUE	1,413
		Job Cou	nt:	3				-		1,097
	Owning	Department: 00-3515 - BLDG MAD	T-PETERSBURG							
00-3515	i	BLDG MAINT-PETERSBURG	01-00-001	8164247 - 1	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM			OVERDUE	937
		Job Cou	nt:	1				-		931
	Owning:	Department: 01 - this is a big descrip	ption to tes							
01		this is a big description to tes	01-00-001	8168414 - 1	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM			OVERDUE	931
		Job Cou	nt:	1				-		93'
	Owning	Department: 0110 - PRES, ALLEG	HENY POWER							
0110		PRES, ALLEGHENY POWER	01-00-001	8164032 - 1	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM			OVERDUE	937
		Job Cou	nt:	1				-		931
	Owning	Department: 0112 - AP CORP RES	PONSIBILITY							
0112		AP CORP RESPONSIBILITY	01-00-001	8164033 - 1	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM			OVERDUE	937
		Job Cou	ut:	1				-		937
	Owning	Department: 0120 - VP, EXTERNA	L AFFAIRS							
0120		VP, EXTERNAL AFFAIRS	01-00-001	8164034 - 1	7/16/2008 12:00:00AM	7/17/2008 12:00:00AM			OVERDUE	931

FleetFocus™ M5 Standard Reports Guide

Default Report Title:	Work Request	s PM Compliance	Version:	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Curre	Currency: N Updated: Set uest/WoPMCompliance.rpt Set S				
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRe	equest/WOPMComplianceParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/	/WoPMC	Compli	ance.rpt		
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRe	eq/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a							
Purpose:		request location and PM status, the te and variance. There is a job coun				he jo	b code, work	reques	t occu	rrence, the c	lue date,	
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	р 2 Ор	tions	6	Field Sort Options				
LOC_GEN		None	Due	e Date				None				
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Due Date	Wo	rk Request	_ocatio	n		Unit Nu	ımber			
VIEW_WORK_REQ_0	000	Work Request Location	Uni	t Maintenan	ce Loca	ation		Job				
VIEW_WORK_REQUI	EST_STATUS	Unit Maintenance Location	Par	king Locatio	n			Due Da	ate			
		Parking Location	Ow	ning Depart	ment		Work Req			st		
		Owning Department	Usi	ng Departm	ent			Work Order				
		Using Department	Job)				Completed Date				
		Job	Sys	stem				WR Status Variance				
		System	Job	Reason								
		Job Reason	Shi	ft								
		Shift	Pric	ority								
		Priority	Uni	t Type								
		Unit Type	Uni	t Number								
		Unit Number	Cat	egory Class								
		Category Class	Cat	egory								
		Category	Тес	ch Spec								
		Tech Spec	Act	ivity								
		Activity		erator Class								
		Operator Class	MC									
PM Status		MCC	PM	Status								
Other Parameters:	Hide Detail											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK	_REQ_OCC.MNT_PREVENTIVE_F	EL = "Y"									

7. Pending Work Request

Work Req. No - Occurance	Unit No	Unit Description	Job	Job Description	Rsu	Location	Shft	Pty	Src	Est. Hours	Due Date
Owning Departme	nt: TIRE OWN	- Owing dept for tire billing test		1							
Unit Maint. L	oc: -			-							
8167533-1	TIRE OWN		01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	CONN		1	с	0.0	08 12:00:00A
Summary For	Unit Maint. Loc:			WR Count: 1	Avg	Priority: 1.0			Tot	tal Est. How	ars: 0.0
Their Maint T	oc: TIRE - Tire	T acation			-						
5966714-234	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	р	TIRE		1	с	10.0	05 12:00:00A
5966714-223	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	CONN		1	c		08 12:00:00A
9966714-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	s	TIRE	1	1	c		05 12:00:00A
5966714-3	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	x	CONN		1	c		07 12:00:00A
5966714-2	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE		NORMM		1	c		07 12:00:00A
7369268-223	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	-	NORMM		1	č		08 12:00:00A
7369268-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	02-13	INSPECT BRAKES	-	NORMM		1	c		07 12:00:00A
5856217-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	04-13-002	INSTALL REAR BRAKES & DRUMS		BRITES	1	-	c		06 12:00:00A
6883377-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	20-0B	TRANSPORT POLICE UNIT	Р	TIRE	1	-	c		06 12:00:00A
6546111-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-01-001	REPAIR AIR CONDITIONING	1	TIRE	1	1	с	0.0	06 12:00:00A
12987542-2	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	05-PM-023	PERFORM SI STATE INSPECTION D(р	TIRE	-	2	A		01 11:55:09A
12987542-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	05-PM-023	PERFORM SI STATE INSPECTION D	-	TIRE		2	A		07 11:55:09A
7322517-1	TIRE UNIT	2000 ALTEC AM650 BUCKET	01-PM-025	REPAIR Y5 5 YEAR AERIAL INSPEC	s	NORMM		1	с	1.0	07 12:00:00A
Summary For	Unit Maint. Loc:	TIRE		WR Count: 13	Avg	Priority: 1.7			To	tal Est. How	ars: 27.0
						Priority: 1.6				tal Est. Ho	

Default Report Title:	Pending Work	Requests	Version:	24.0	DAF:	Y	Multi-Curre	ency:	N	Updated:	Sept 2024
ASP File:	Reports/WorkR	equest/WOUnitWorkReqParm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/\	WoUnitW	orkF	Req.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/WorkR	equest/_WoWorkRequestFilters.aspX	Export Re	eport File:	n/a						
Purpose:	Listing of work scheduled to b	requests, by unit number and job. be completed.	The report a	lso lists the	shift th	ie wo	rk is to be do	one, the p	riori	y and when	it is
Database T	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	p 2 Op	tions	6		Fie	Id Sort Opti	ons
_OC_GEN		None	Non	e				Work Re	que	st Number	
/IEW_UDC_MAIN		Due Date	Due	Date				Unit Nur	nbe	r	
/IEW_WORK_REQ_C	000	Work Request Location	Wor	k Request	Locatio	n		Job			
NORK_OCCURANCE		Unit Maintenance Location	Unit	Maintenan	ce Loca	ation		Job Reas	son		
WORK_REQ_NOTE		Parking Location	Park	king Locatio	n			Schedule	ed L	ocation	
VIEW_WORK_REQUE	ST_STATUS	Owning Department	Owr	ning Depart	ment			Schedule	ed S	hift	
		Using Department	Usin	ng Departm	ent			Priority			
		Job	Job					Due Date	Э		
		System	Syst	tem							
		Job Reason	Job	Reason							
		Shift	Shif	t							
		Priority	Prio	rity							
		Unit Type	Unit	Туре							
		Unit Number	Unit	Number							
		Category Class	Cate	egory Class	i						
		Category	Cate	egory							
		Tech Spec	Tecl	h Spec							
		Activity	Activ	vity							
		Operator Class	Ope	rator Class							
		MCC	MCC	C							
	n/a										
Other Parameters:											
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK	_REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL									

8. Standard Job Status

Standard Job Status

Asset Solutions Division

Report Printed: 2/8/2011 10:37:33AM By User: CSI

Init	Meter 1	Valid Date	Meter	Avg Day		Projecte	ed Due At	Last Se	ervice		Projected		Intervals		Time
ech Spec	Meter 2		Source		Job	Meter	Date	Meter	Date	Basis	Overdue	Usage	Days	Fuel	Req
AM20			м	0	MG-MG	***	1/25/2004		2/8/2006	т	2,571 Days		30		
UDIT GAM1			м	0	05-EC-005	***	4/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,480 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-002	***	4/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,480 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-015	***	5/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,450 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-012	***	5/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,450 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-025	***	6/25/2004	*	2/8/2005	т	2,419 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-024	***	6/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,419 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-016	***	6/25/2004	*	2/8/2006	т	2,419 Days		90		
TAS		8/1/2006	U	0	05-EC-022	***	4/25/2004		2/23/2004	Т	2,480 Days		90		
UDIT RAT		8/30/2002	м	0	05-EC-007	***	5/25/2004		2/16/2004	T	2,450 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-030	***	5/25/2004		2/13/2004	T	2,450 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-009 05-EC-011	***	6/25/2004		2/13/2004	T T	2,419 Days		90 90		
		0110000		0	05-EC-011 05-EC-026	***	6/25/2004		2/25/2004	Т	2,419 Days		90 90		
UC		8/1/2006	U	0	05-EC-028	***	3/25/2004		2/25/2004	T	2,511 Days		90 90		
AUDIT RJC		8/30/2002	M	0	05-EC-023	***	3/25/2004 4/25/2004		2/25/2004 2/25/2004	Ť	2,511 Days 2,480 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-001	***	4/25/2004		2/25/2004	Ť	2,480 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-003	***	5/25/2004		2/25/2004	Ť	2,450 Days		90		
				0	05-EC-008	***	5/25/2004		2/25/2004	Ť	2,450 Days		90		
				-			-11		-,,		_,,				
lob Reason: U															
11330	1,017 M	3/17/2010	I		05-10		6/29/2007		6/26/2007				0		0.0
4GSUVBL4	0 H	3/1/2007	м												
				~		***	1 24 2222	*	4.44.420.000	т	4 444 8		20		
TS1000	0 M	1/1/2008	м	0	02-13		1/21/2008	+	1/1/2008		1,114 Days		20		
/9408	0 H	1/1/2008	м												
lob Reason: W							1.1								
31294	37,230 M	3/5/2004	U		02-13		3/5/2007		2/8/2006				0		0.0
/0201	0 H	6/1/2002	M												
31297	79,806 M	8/1/2006	U	40	02-13		9/27/2006	* 0	2/8/2006	U		300	0		0.0
.8901		6/1/2002	M				-, -,	•	_, .,	-			-		5.6
02156	-	9/27/2010	н		01-01		11/16/2010		4/13/2010						
108	41 H	4/26/2010	U												
Job Reason: X							1.1								
				~	FT (A)		10100	-		_				-	
041		4/6/2010	U	0	57-10	***	12/19/2005	*	5/10/2007	т	1,877 Days		60	1	
12	35 H	4/6/2010	U												

*** - Projected meter is unusable.

Default Report Title:	Standard Job Status	Version:	21.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRequest/WRStdJobStat2Parm.aspX	Report Fi	le:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/WRStd	JobSta	at2.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRequest/_WRStdJobStat2Filters.aspX	Export Re	port File:	n/a					
Purpose:	Report lists information on units, meter readings, a	verage usa	ge, due da	te, last	servi	ce date and overdue	e perce	entages.	

Database 1	Tables	Group 1 Options	Group 2 Options	Field Sort Options
VIEW_STDJOBSTAT	2	Job Location	Due Date	
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Job	Unit	
		Job Reason		
		Job Campaign		
		Unit Status		
		Activity Code		
		Billing Code		
		MCC		
		Operator Class		
		Asset Class		
		Category		
		Tech Spec		
		Year		
		Manufacturer		
		Make		
		Model		
		User Class 1 - 5		
		Delivery Location		
		Fueling Location		
		Parking Location		
	n/a			·
Other Parameters:				
Default Selection Formula:				

9. Unit PM Jobs Due

								10:41:12AM By Use	
Work Req. N Occurance		Job	Job Description	Interval	Last Completed	Schedule Interval	Next Due	Current Value	% of Sched Interval
)wning Depa	rtm	ent: 0010 - EXEC	UTIVE						
init No:		00000	2002 AUDIT AUDIT	Using Dept:	0725		Operator:		
2933715-234	4	01-00-001	REPAIR FOR SERVICE	Time:		0)	2/8/2011	-%
Job Rsn:	р	Location:	MAINT MAINT ONLY SHIFT	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	С	SUPERVISOR	Abs/Rel Flag: Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		12/30/2005	Schedule Basis:	Usage2:				61	-%
2987730-1		05-PM-021	PERFORM P1 PM1	Time:		90) 6/8/2006	2/8/2011	1896%
Job Rsn:	Ρ	Location:	MAINT MAINT ONLY SHIFT	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	А	fcst #696	Abs/Rel Flag: R. Seasonal Job:	Usage:		50,000)	172	
Due Date:		6/8/2006	Schedule Basis: T	Usage2:				61	-%
856244-1		04-13-002	INSTALL REAR BRAKES & DRUMS	Time:		0)	2/8/2011	-%
Job Rsn:	Ρ	Location:	BRITES Brians Location	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	С		Abs/Rel Flag: Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		7/25/2006	Schedule Basis:	Usage2:				61	-%
5883404-1		20-0B	TRANSPORT POLICE UNIT	Time:		0)	2/8/2011	-%
Job Rsn:	Р	Location:	MAINT MAINT ONLY SHIFT	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	С		Abs/Rel Flag: Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		7/26/2006	Schedule Basis:	Usage2:				61	-%
2987731-1		05-PM-022	PERFORM P2 PM2	Time:		180	9/8/2006	2/8/2011	897%
Job Rsn:	р	Location:	MAINT MAINT ONLY SHIFT	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	А	fcst #696	Abs/Rel Flag: R. Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		9/8/2006	Schedule Basis: T	Usage2:				61	-%
322544-1		01-PM-025	REPAIR V5 5 YEAR AERIAL INSPECTION	Time:		0)	2/8/2011	-%
Job Rsn:	S	Location:	NORMM NORMANDIE COMPLEX MAINTENANCE	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	С		Abs/Rel Flag: Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		2/21/2007	Schedule Basis:	Usage2:				61	-%
497517-1		02-01-001	INSPECT AIR CONDITIONING	Time:		0)	2/8/2011	-%
Job Rsn:	S	Location:	CONN CONNELLSVILLE WEST SIDE	Fuel:				0	-%
Source:	С		Abs/Rel Flag: Seasonal Job:	Usage:				172	-%
Due Date:		4/27/2007	Schedule Basis:	Usage2:				61	-%

Default Report Title:	Unit PM Jobs D	lue	Version:	21.0	DAF:	Ν	Multi-Currency:	Ν	Updated:	Jan 2021
ASP File:	Reports/WorkRe	quest/WRUnitPMJobsDueParm.aspX	Report F	ile:	Repo	rts/W	/orkRequest/WRUni	tPMJo	bsDue.rpt	
Filter File:	Reports/WorkRee	q/_WoWorkRequestsFilters.aspX	Export R	eport File:	n/a					
Purpose:	This report disp	ased off the FORECAST_STATS ta lays information on jobs and work r due date. The report also prints job	equests for	r a given un n - Relative	iit. The / Absol	interv ute, s	val (usage, fuel, time source, job reason a	e), last ind sea	time it was d asonal.	one, interval
Database Ta	ables	Group 1 Options		Grou	ıp 2 Op	tions	5	Fie	Id Sort Optio	ons
FORECAST_STATS		None								
LOC_GEN		Due Date								
VIEW_UDC_MAIN		Work Request Location								
VIEW_WORK_REQ_C	OCC	Unit Maintenance Location								
		Parking Location								
		Owning Department								
		Using Department								
		Job								
		System								
		Job Reason								
		Shift								
		Priority								
		Unit Type								
		Unit Number								
		Category Class								
		Category								
		Tech Spec								
		Activity								
		Operator Class								
		MCC								
	n/a									
Other Parameters:										
Default Selection Formula:	VIEW_WORK_	REQ_OCC.WO_NO is NULL and	VIEW_WC	RK_REQ_0	OCC.M	NT_F	PREVENTIVE_FL =	'Y'		

Filters

10. _PMForecastComplFilters

_PN	//ForecastComplFilters.aspX		Version:		3.0	Updated:	September 2011
Report Name(s)	Filters	Tab	le	Fie	ld Name	LOV	Validation
PM Forecast Compliance	Scheduled By	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Due_FL			isln
	Due Date	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Due_Date	e		isDateShortcut
	First Date	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	First_Date	e		isDateShortcut
	Last Date	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Last_Date	e		isDateShortcut
	Work Request Location	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Location		LovMaintLoc.aspx	doesExist
	Work Occurance	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Occuranc	e		isPosInteger
	Work Request Number	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Work_Re	q_No		isNumber
	Campaign Number	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Campaig	n_No	LovCampaign.aspx	doesExist
	Employee ID	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Emp_Cre	W	LovEmployee.aspx	doesExist
	Crew	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Emp_Cre	W	LovEmpGroupLg.aspx	doesExist
	Job	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Job		LovJObCode.aspx	doesExist
	Job Reason	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Job_Reas	son	LovJobReason.aspx	doesExist
	Job System	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	U_Sys		LovSysCode.aspx	doesExist
	Job Target Flag	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Target_F	I	Y / N	anyValue
	Јор Туре	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Maint_FI		LovstaticCode.aspx	doesEixst
	Priority	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Priority			isPosInteger
	Shift	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Pref_Shif	t	LovSchedShift.aspx	doesExist
	Source	View_Work_I	Req_OCC	Source_F	-	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist

11. _WOWorkRequestFilters

_Wc	WorkRequestFilters.aspX		Version:		22.0.0		Updated:	August 2022
Report Name(s)	Filters	Tab	le	Fie	ld Name		LOV	Validation
Work Requests Forecast	Unit Status	View_UDC_N	<i>l</i> lain	Status		Lo	vUnitStatus.aspx	doesExist
Jobs by Department	Due Date	View_Work_F	Req_Occ	Due_Date	е			isDateShortcut
Work Requests Forecast	First Date	View_Work_F	Req_Occ	First_Dat	e			isDateShortcut
Jobs by Location	Last Date	View_Work_F	Req_Occ	Last_Date	е			isDateShortcut
Work Requests Forecast	Work Request Location	View_Work_F	Req_Occ	Location		Lo	vMaintLoc.aspx	doesExist

FleetFocus™ M5 Standard Reports Guide

AssetWorks

Jobs by Operator	Work Occurrence	View_Work_Req_Occ	Occurrence		isPosInteger
Work Request PM	Work Request Number	View_Work_Req_Occ	Work_Req_No	LovWR.aspx	doesExist
Compliance	Campaign Number	View_Work_Req_Occ	Campaign_No	LovCampaign.aspx	doesExist
Unit Work Request	Employee ID	View_Work_Req_Occ	Emp_Crew	LovEmployee.aspx	doesExist
Work Request Report	Crew ID	View_Work_Req_Occ	Emp_Crew	LovEmpGroupLg.aspx	doesExist
	Job	View_Work_Req_Occ	Job	LovJobDesc.aspx	doesExist
	Job Reason	View_Work_Req_Occ	Job_Reason	LovJobReason.aspx	doesExist
	Job System	View_Work_Req_Occ	U_Sys	LovSysCode.aspx	doesExist
	Job Target Flag	View_Work_Req_Occ	Target_FI	Yes / No	anyValue
	Job Type	View_Work_Req_Occ	Maint_FI	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist
	Priority	View_Work_Req_Occ	Priority		isPosInteger
	Shift	View_Work_Req_Occ	Pref_Shift	LovSchedShift.aspx	doesExist
	Source	View_Work_Req_Occ	Source_FI	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist
	Unit Type	View_Work_Req_Occ	Unit_Type	LovStaticCode.aspx	doesExist
	Unit /Depart /Comp Number	View_Work_Req_Occ	Unit_No	LovUnitDeptComp	doesExist
	Owning Depart Number	View_Work_Req_Occ	Owner_Dept	LovDeptOwning.aspx	doesExist
	Using Department Number	View_Work_Req_Occ	Using_Dept	LovUseDept.aspx	doesExist
	Maintenance Location	View_Work_Req_Occ	Maint_Loc	LovMaintLoc.aspx	doesExist
	Parking Location	View_Work_Req_Occ	Parking_Loc	LovParkLoc.aspx	doesExist
	Activity	View_Work_Req_Occ	Act_Code	LovActCode.aspx	doesExist
	Asset Class	View_Work_Req_Occ	Category_Class	LovCategoryClass	doesExist
	Category	View_Work_Req_Occ	Category	LovCategory.aspx	doesExist
	Tech Spec	View_Work_Req_Occ	Spec_No	LovTechSpec.aspx	doesExist
	MCC	View_Work_Req_Occ	MCC	LovMCC.aspx	doesExist
	Operational Class	View_Work_Req_Occ	Oper_Class	LovOperClass.aspx	doesExist
	Change Date	View_Work_Req_Occ	Change_Dt		isDateShortcut
	Asset Type	View_UDC_Main	Asset_Type	LovAssetTypes.aspx	doesExist
	Equipment Type	View_UDC_Main	Equipment_Type	LovEquipmentTypes.apsx	doesExist
	SKU	View_UDC_Main	SKU	LovEquipmentTypesSKU	doesExist

12. _WRStdJobStatFilters

_WR	StdJobStatFilters.aspX	Version:	15.0.0	Updated:	September 2015
Report Name(s)	Filters	Table	Field Name	LOV	Validation
Standard Job Status 2	Campaign Number	View_StdJobStat2	Campaign_No	LovCampaign.aspx	doesExist
	Job	View_StdJobStat2	Job	LovJobCode.aspx	isDateShortcut
	Job Reason	View_StdJobStat2	Job_Reason	LovJobReason.aspx	isDateShortcut
	Minimum Due Date	View_StdJobStat2	Min_Due_Date		isDateShortcut
	Work Request Number	View_StdJobStat2	Work_Req_No	LovWR.aspx	doesExist
	_UnitStandardFiltes.inc	View_UDC_Main			

13. Reports Ran From Screens

Report Name(s)	File Name	Screen Name	Report Options Used?
Tech Spec Job Part Analysis	/Reports/Class/specjobpartanl.rpt	Technical Specification	
Unit Status by Owning Department	/Reports/Department/deptstatus.rpt		
Department Summary	/Reports/Department/deptsummary.rpt		
Department Unit Count	/Reports/Department/depunitcount.rpt		
Work Order Production Summary	/Reports/Department/deptwopdsum.rpt		
Work Order Production Summary	/Reports/Department/deptwopdsum2.rpt		
Unit Item	/Reports/Items/unititem_parm.rpt	Unit Items Screen	No
Unit Tech Spec Items Unit No	/Reports/Items/unitspecitem_parm.rpt	Unit Tech Spec Item Query	No
	/Reports/Labor/laborstaffmru.rpt		
Motor Pool Dispatch Ticket	/Reports/Motorpool/mpdispatchparm.rpt	Motor Pool Manager	No
Motor Pool Rental Invoice	/Reports/Motorpool/mpinvoiceparm.rpt	Motor Pool Manager	No
Inventory ABC Class Assgn Sum	/Reports/Parts/invabcclassassgnsum.rpt		
Core Return	/Reports/Parts/invcoretrack.rpt	Core Tracking	No
Part Pick List	/Reports/Parts/invcustpicktkt.rpt	Part Transfer	No
Part Inventory by Storeroom	/Reports/Parts/invpartbystoreroom.rpt		
Inventory Pick Ticket	/Reports/Parts/invpickticket.rpt	Part Issue / Part Transfer	No
Physical Inventory Count Sheet	/Reports/Parts/invpicount.rpt	Physical Inventory Manager	No
Physical Inventory Count Sheet	/Reports/Parts/invpicount_noxref.rpt	Physical Inventory Manager	Yes
Physical Inventory Count Sheet	/Reports/Parts/invpicount_noxrefbc.rpt	Physical Inventory Manager	Yes
Physical Inventory Variance Sum	/Reports/Parts/invpicountvariance.rpt	Physical Inventory Manager	No

FleetFocus™ M5 Standard Reports Guide

Inventory Purchase Order	/Reports/Parts/invpoparm.rpt	Purchase Order	No
Inventory Part Barcode Labels	/Reports/Parts/invputbarcode.rpt	Part Bar Code Labels	No
Inventory Part Request Pick Ticket	/Reports/Parts/invpartreqpickticket.rpt	Part Request Handling	No
Inventory Put Ticket	/Reports/Parts/invputticket.rpt	Inventory Put Ticket	No
Inventory Requisition Parts	/Reports/Parts/invreqparts.rpt	Purchasing Requisition	No
Inventory Requisition	/Reports/Parts/invrequisitionparm.rpt	Purchasing Requisition	No
Inventory Serialized Parts	/Reports/Parts/invserialpart.rpt	Serialized Parts Physical Inventory	No
Inventory Transfer Status	/Reports/Parts/invtransferstatparm.rpt	Part Transfer	No
PMM Trend	/Reports/PMM/pmmtrend1.rpt	PMM Trend	No
PMM Trend Comparison	/Reports/PMM/pmmtrend2.rpt	PMM Trend	No
Owning Department Count	/Reports/Unit/unitowndeptcount.rpt	Unit Owning Department Count	No
Owning Department Count	/Reports/Unit/unitowndeptcount2.rpt	Unit Owning Department Count	No
Unit Ownership Cost	/Reports/Unit/unitownercost.rpt	Unit Ownership Cost	No
Unit Parking Spot	/Reports/Unit/UnitParkingSpot.rpt	Current Parking Spot	No
Unit Standard Job Status	/Reports/Unit/unitstdjobstat.rpt	Unit Standard Job Status	No
WO Accident entry	/Reports/WorkOrder/woaccidententryparm.rpt	Accident Entry	No
WO Commercial Purchase Order	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocommpo.rpt	Commercial Work Order	No
WO Cost Detail – Estimate Cost	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocostdetail_estwo.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
WO Cost Detail – Fixed	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocostdetail_fixed_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
WO Cost Detail – Hills	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocostdetail_hillswo.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
WO Cost Detail – Warranty	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocostdetail_warr_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
WO Cost Detail – Work Order	/Reports/WorkOrder/wocostdetail_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	No
Work Order Detail	/Reports/WorkOrder/wodetail_wo.rpt	Work Order Detail	No
Work Order Invoice	/Reports/WorkOrder/woinvoice_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	No
Work Order Invoice - Fixed	/Reports/WorkOrder/woinvoicefixed_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
Work Order Job Worksheet	/Reports/WorkOrder/wojoblist.rpt	Work Order Main	No
Work Order Job Worksheet NOBC	/Reports/WorkOrder/wojoblist_nobc.rpt	Work Order Main	Yes
Work Order Part Tags	/Reports/WorkOrder/woparttag.rpt	Work Order Main	No
Work Order TestSuite Results	/Reports/WorkOrder/wotestsuiteresults_wo.rpt	Work Order Main	No
Work Order TS Driver Reporting	/ReportsWorkOrder/wotsdriverrpt_wo.rpt	Test Suite Query History	No
Work Order Warranty Claim	/Reports/WorkOrder/wowarrclaim.rpt	Core Claim Manager /Warranty Claim	No
Work Order Worksheet	/Reports/WorkOrder/woworksheet.rpt	WO Work Sheet	No
Work Order Worksheet NOBC	/Reports/WorkOrder/woworksheet_nobc.rpt	WO Work Sheet NOBC	Yes

Updates

Release	Section	Description
24.3	1. PM Forecast Compliance Report	Added VIEW_WORK_REQUEST_STATUS to Database
	2. Work Request Report Tables column.	Tables column.
	3. Work Reg Forecast Jobs by Dept	
	4. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Loc	
	5. Work Req Forecast Jobs by Oper	
	6. Work Request PM Compliance	
	7. Pending Work Request	